

[No Subject]

From: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 18:37:30 -0400
Attachments: D12 - CH2 - Marianne - 04.12 (Energy).docx (164.86 kB)

Ok, here you go...

Your suggested revisions were incorporated with two general exceptions - if something was deemed factually inaccurate or if the tone didn't fit with the tone of the doc.

Let me know if you want to connect after reviewing.

K

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.